From: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 7:44 PM

To: Chasse Rehwinkel <Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin
<Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Richard Superfine <Richard.Superfine@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Lamont Robinson <lamont@Ilamontjrobinson.com>

Subject: Roots Invoice South Loop Community Give Back

Hello,

Hope you are all well and congratulations Chasse! Wanted to just send over the invoice of the
donated food/bev for our pizza party we hosted yesterday with Roots Pizza!

Thanks!!!

Respectfully,

Dr. Sabha Abour

Chief of Staff | Alderman Lamont J. Robinson



Updated: 9/18/2023

Back to School Pizza Party with Ald. Lamont Monday, September 18,
Robinson 2023
ACCOUNT: City of Chicago SALES MANAGER: Thomas Boly
CONTACT: Sabha Abour EMAIL: Tboly@thefifty50.com
ADDRESS: PHONE: 773-645-4909

EMAIL: Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org
PHONE: 312.744.2690

Qty Price Total
APPETIZERS:: PRICED BY THE DOZEN:: MINIMUM 2 DOZEN PER ORDER

10 MOZZARELLA BITES $20.00 $200.00
made with house-made mozzarella that is blanketed in fresh herbs and bread crumbs,
served with marinara

ROOTS SALADS:: PRICED BY THE HALF PAN:: EACH ORDER SERVES 8 - 10

10 ROOTS CEASAR SALAD (HALF PAN) $60.00 $600.00
romaine & red leaf lettuce, crispy prosciutto, garlic croutons, shaved parmesan, and
creamy Caesar dressing.

ROOTS PIZZAS:: 12 INCH SERVES 1-3:: 16 INCH SERVES 3-5:: MAKE ANY 12
INCH PIZZA GF $3.50

10 16" GARDEN PIZZA $27.00 $270.00
Roasted mushrooms, diced green peppers, roasted red peppers, olive mix, red sauce,
and mozzarella

15 16" MC DOWELLS $27.00 $405.00
Seasoned ground beef, Louis dressing, mozzarella, and cheddar. Topped with onions,
lettuce, and pickles. The national pizza of Zamunda

2 12" GLUTEN FREE CHEESE $19.50 $39.00

Qty Price Total

SELECT BEER, WINE & SODA - COMPLIMENTARY TO GUESTS
TBD Domestic Beer & House Wine

Bombay - donating French 75 samples to pass during event

CASH BAR - ALL ITEMS OUTSIDE OF COMP
With this option, guests are responsible for purchasing their own drinks and automatic
gratuity and fees will be applied.

Total
Food $1,514.00
Subtotal $1,514.00
Admin Fee 6.0% $90.84
Service Charge 20.0% $302.80
Sales Tax 11.75% $177.90
Grand Total $2,085.54
Deposit $0.00
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Updated: 9/18/2023

Estimated Amount Due $2,085.54
F&B Minimum Total $0.00
-$0.00 Met
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